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From: Andrew Nicholls [mailto:Andrew.Nicholls@rfs.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2017 4:16 PM
To: Lyn McLaughlin
Cc: Lyn McLaughlin; Ted Bawden; John Bonanno; Uli Liessmann; Sue Perry; John Woods; 
burdekinswimschool@bigpond.com
Subject: feedback on the Shire 'Emergency Action Guide'

Dear Mayor Lyn McLaughlin,

Last Monday (20 November) I was sitting on a plane, in between 2 people, both coincidentally 
from Ayr.  I thought - this must be a special place.  We 3 chatted the whole trip from Sydney to 
Townsville.  The bloke on my right was gave me a document that had been mailed to him the 
previous week - indeed to every resident in the Shire.  The Mayor's letter was dated the day of 
my travel - so it was very current. 

From a little Council - and me with the 'southerner perspective' I was blown away !

Well done - what a brilliant document (the Emergency Action Guide).  My role with the NSW 
Rural Fire Service is community engagement.  I work with 5 of our fire districts - approx. 12 
Shires based west of the Great Divide and north of the Riverina area.  This is an unparalleled 
document.  You should be absolutely commended... and proud of your outstanding effort.  I see 
the need for such a document regularly, as I frequently answer community questions in all 
manner of forums about the matters you have addressed here.  

Professionally I like how you have combined all natural disaster situations.  I like the fact that it 
provides a 'what to do before', 'what to do during' and 'what to do after' call-outs for each style of 
emergency.  Particularly for the bush fire component, I like the mix of words and images for 
preparation on page 27.  Our organisation used to do this information well, but it appears to be 
recently overtaken by the Australian Red Cross who are promoting their disaster plan - possibly 
as a whole of Government response to reducing the cost of such document preparation.  What 
such a process does is take away the specific nature of information presented.  Your document 
is excellent (eg the inundation maps for storm surge).  The Red Cross document is also drifts 
wider of the mark by suggesting that people should check their insurances etc, - when I believe 
the survival focus should be as your Shire has nailed it.  

I also have a brother in law in a large commercial building firm in Cairns - who has been there 
25 years, and I know he would be most complimentary of this document - cyclone Yasi as a 
prime example, but also as he works regularly on Murray Island & Thursday Island.

Demographically, I like what I see in terms of Burdekin Shire councillors.  I warmed straight 
away to the images of you people leading the Shire, and what this local Government area is 
doing.  Well done, you appear a sincere mix of suitably passionate and respected locals - a 
great advertisement for the District and the Shire.

and my source....thanks to John Furnell for passing over his document to me... a true life-saver
in many more ways than one.  He reasoned he can easily get another copy 

Sincerely,
Andrew N
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Andrew Nicholls | Community Protection Planner & NSP Officer | Planning & Environment 
Service Centre
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE
2/63 Cranbrook Rd, Batemans Bay NSW 2536 | PO Box 35, Batemans Bay, NSW 2536
P 02 4472 0600 F 02 4472 0690 E Andrew.Nicholls@rfs.nsw.gov.au
www.rfs.nsw.gov.au | www.facebook.com/nswrfs | www.twitter.com/nswrfs

PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE.

RFS Disclaimer:
This email message, and any files/links transmitted with it, is intended only for the addressee(s) and 
contains information which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender and delete this email and any copies or links to this email completely and immediately from your 
system. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the 
views of the NSW Rural Fire Service.
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From: Sands.MichaelJ[NR] [mailto:Sands.MichaelJ@police.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 5 December 2017 1:15 PM
To: enquiries@ayrhotel.com.au; mark@theburdekinhotel.com.au; commercial.hh@hotmail.com; 
steven.amundsen@alhgroup.com.au; mickolyn@bigpond.com; reception@deltabackpackers.com; 
clythanicolaides@bigpond.com; hhbackpackers@bigpond.com; y.douglas@starhotels.com.au; 
gus.dallecort@gmail.com; geoff@malpasshotel.com; admin@queenshotel.com.au; aamc1@bigpond.com; 
Dale.Last@parliament.qld.gov.au; Tony Goddard; Laura Vidmar; nigel@kalamia.com.au; 
info@theswaeandivy.com.au; townsville.manager@capsecurity.com.au; info@bnasecurity.com.au
Cc: LiquorUnit.Townsville[NOR]; Taylor.BradT[NR]; Emergency: Queensland Police Service - Barton, 
Steven (Email); David.Chaffey@justice.qld.gov.au; Lyn McLaughlin; Rosemarie Griffiths; 
jamie.robinson@alhgroup.com.au; 'Carrie Malouf'; Luke.JustinA[NR]; OIC Ayr
Subject: CANCELLED - Liquor Accord tomorrow

Hi all,

Due to a number of factors I am unable to attend the Liquor Accord tomorrow and am 
therefore forced to cancel it.  We will meet back again in February 2018 to discuss peoples aims 
and how we can best support you all and in what format that may be in.

I would like to acknowledge the support we have all received from the Burdekin Shire Council. 
Thank you for the use of your meeting room and the provision of tea and coffee.  Thank you 
also Cr Tony Vaccaro and Cr Tony Goddard for your attendance amongst your own busy 
schedules.

So what have we achieved since we started this accord?  When we consider we have really 
been going for just over a year and we only meet every second month, we have made slow but 
steady progress in the right direction.  We have had presentations from Qld Fire & Emergency 
Services on fire legislation, Mark Crocker from the Police Drug Squad spoke on the different 
types of drugs and effects on people , Amanda Watson from Qld Health spoke on the Safer 
Venues Program and David Chaffey and Carrie Malouf from the Office of Liquor and Gaming 
have been regulars at the meetings giving you open access to liquor and gaming experts to 
provide the most up to date advice on the many changes that affect your business and local 
police have also attended to increase you network and talk about local incidents.  So in 
hindsight we have achieved a lot and I believe the meetings are beneficial but can be more 
beneficial to your business with greater attendance and also attendance by your other 
managers.

In 2018 I am looking forward to offering staff training to venues either individually or as a 
multi-venue group focussing on RSA and also another presentation to security on their legal 
powers 
and reporting requirements in the security register to better protect your business.

As always, we are open to suggestions and input from local venues.  If you have a need for 
information we can steer you in the right direction or have a guest speaker address that 
specific issue at the next meeting etc.  
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I hope you all have a safe and prosperous Christmas and a great New Year.  Stay safe and we 
will see you in 2018. 

Sgt Mike Sands
Liquor Unit – Townsville Police District
Ph:47725620

Office E-mail:      LiquorUnit.Townsville@police.qld.gov.au 

Personal E-mail: Sands.MichaelJ@police.qld.gov.au 

**********************************************************************
CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this 
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached 
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the 
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest 
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are 
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of 
this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you 
have received this electronic message in error, please 
inform the sender or contact securityscanner@police.qld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has 
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.
**********************************************************************
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